From: Ernest Padilla [mailto:epadillaplf@ gwestoffice.net]
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 11:03 AM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Ce: kmoss@slo.state.nm.us

Subject: Case 15307, Application of Oasis

Ms. Davidson:

We have learned that our expert witness for the above-reference cases cannot make the July 9, 2015 hearing because
he is on jury duty, and cannot get off for the hearing.

We, therefore, ask for a continuance of the case to the Division’s July 23 hearing date. Should there be a problem with
this request please let us know.

Emest L. Padilla

PADILLA LAW FIRM. P.A.

P.O. Box 2523

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2523
T: 505-988-7577

F: 505-988-7592

E: epadillaplf@qwestoffice net: (office) padillalaw @qwestoffice net
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